
 
420 Commerce St. Suite 500, Fort Worth, TX 76102 

(817) 698-9901 
 
May 3, 2019 
 
Peter Hays 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
Department of Natural Resources 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 
 
RE: Black Mountain Sand DL LLC Lost Creek Mine M-2018-051 Construction Materials Regular (112) 
Operation Reclamation Permit Application Package Modification 
 
Mr. Hays,  
As you are aware, Black Mountain has been in contact with several stakeholders regarding their 
questions and concerns about this project. As a result, Black Mountain is in the process of modifying 
their mine plan and intends to submit a modification of their application to your office at the end of May 
or early June.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. Please feel free to contact 
Millcreek Engineering on this application as well. 
 

 
 
CC: Kira Coff, Millcreek Engineering 
 Matthew J. Hazleton, TRC 
 
 
 
 
  


